
 

Any person who requires accommodation to participate in this meeting should contact the District office at (909) 797-5117, at least 
48 hours prior to the meeting to request a disability-related modification or accommodation. 
 
Materials that are provided to the Board of Directors after the meeting packet is compiled and distributed will be made available 
for public review during normal business hours at the District office located at 12770 Second Street, Yucaipa.  Meeting materials 
are also available on the District’s website at www.yvwd.dst.ca.us 
 

 
 

Notice and Agenda of a Board Workshop 
Tuesday, March 13, 2018 at 4:00 p.m. 

 

 

MEETING LOCATION: District Administration Building 
 12770 Second Street, Yucaipa 

 

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD: Director Chris Mann, Division 1 
Director Bruce Granlund, Division 2 
Director Jay Bogh, Division 3 
Director Lonni Granlund, Division 4 
Director Tom Shalhoub, Division 5 

 

 

I. Call to Order 

II. Public Comments  At this time, members of the public may address the Board of Directors on matters within its 

jurisdiction; however, no action or significant discussion may take place on any item not on the meeting agenda.   

III. Staff Report 

IV. Strategic Planning 

A. Discussion of the Strategic Planning and Project Update Related to the Implementation of 
Direct Potable Reuse [Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079 - Page 9 of 257] 

B. Discussion of the Strategic Planning and Project Update Related to the Implementation of 
Indirect Potable Reuse [Workshop Memorandum No. 18-080 - Page 49 of 257] 

C. Discussion of the Strategic Planning and Status Report Related to Public Relations 
[Workshop Memorandum No. 18-081 - Page 57 of 257] 

V. Operational Updates 

A. Purchase of Required Mitigation for the Yucaipa Creek Erosion Control Repair Project 
[Workshop Memorandum No. 18-082 - Page 63 of 257] 

VI. Capital Improvement Projects 

A. Status Report on the Construction of a Replacement Public Works Building [Workshop 
Memorandum No. 18-083 - Page 103 of 257] 

B. Status Report on the Emergency Repairs for Drinking Water Reservoir 17.1.1 [Workshop 
Memorandum No. 18-084 - Page 106 of 257] 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 1 of 257

http://www.yvwd.dst.ca.us/


Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop Page 2 
 
 

 

C. Status Report on the 5th Street Widening Project and the Impacts to Water and Sewer 
Infrastructure [Workshop Memorandum No. 18-085 - Page 109 of 257] 

D. Status Report on the Installation of a Parallel Sewer Segment of Mainline on 6th Place as 
part of the Wildwood Creek Bridge Improvements [Workshop Memorandum No. 18-086 - 
Page 110 of 257] 

E. Status Report on the Annual Repairs and Rehabilitation of the Yucaipa Valley Regional 
Water Filtration Facility [Workshop Memorandum No. 18-087 - Page 111 of 257] 

F. Status Report on the Construction of an 8-Inch Sewer Mainline in Yucaipa Boulevard 
[Workshop Memorandum No. 18-088 - Page 112 of 257] 

VII. Public Policy 

A. Discussion Regarding the Development of a Policy Related to Accessory Dwelling Units 
and Other Multiple Unit Developments [Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089 - Page 114 of 
257] 

VIII. Development Projects 

A. Discussion Regarding the Acceptance of Overlying Water Rights for Tract No. 32702 (141 
lots) and Tract No. 32702-5 (105 lots) [Workshop Memorandum No. 18-090 - Page 158 of 
257] 

B. Overview of a Proposed Development Agreement with Nassif Gobrial for Property Located 
at 12278 5th Street, Yucaipa [Workshop Memorandum No. 18-091 - Page 180 of 257]  

C. Overview of a Senior Housing Project Located at 34232 County Line Road, Yucaipa 
[Workshop Memorandum No. 18-092 - Page 181 of 257] 

IX. Administrative Items 

A. Presentation of the Unaudited Financial Report for the Period Ending on February 28, 2018 
[Workshop Memorandum No. 18-093 - Page 199 of 257] 

B. Property Offer from City of Yucaipa, 11335 Pendleton Avenue, Yucaipa [Workshop 
Memorandum No. 18-094 - Page 223 of 257]  

C. Status Report on the Fleet of District Vehicles and Equipment [Workshop Memorandum No. 
18-095 - Page 244 of 257] 

X. Director Comments 

XI. Closed Session 

A. Conference with Real Property Negotiator(s) (Government Code 54956.8) 
Property: Assessor’s Parcel Numbers: 0301-211-020 and 0301-201-030 
Agency Negotiator:  Joseph Zoba, General Manager 
Negotiating Parties:  Mesa Verde Ventures LLC c/o Betek Corporation Under Negotiation: 
Terms of Payment and Price 

B. Conference with Labor Negotiator (Government Code 54957.6) 
District Negotiator: Joseph Zoba, General Manager, and Allison Edmisten, Chief Financial 
Officer 
Employee Organization: IBEW Local Union 1436-YVWD Employees Association 

C. Conference with Legal Counsel Existing Litigation Government Code, Section 54956.9(d)  
- Robinson Ranch vs Yucaipa Valley Water District; 
San Bernardino Superior Court Case No. CIVDS 1712116 

D. Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation (Government Code 54956.9(b)) - 
Two Cases 

XII. Adjournment  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 2 of 257



 

Staff Report 

 
Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 3 of 257



Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 4 of 257



SAN BERNARDINO VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
380 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 92408

MEETING OF THE ADVISORY COMMISSION ON WATER POLICY

AGENDA

6:30 PM Thursday, March 15, 2018

CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE

1. PUBLIC COMMENT - Any person may address the Board on matters within its jurisdiction.

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

2.1. September 14, 2017, and December 14, 2017, Meetings
Minutes 091417
Minutes 121417

3. PRESENTATIONS

3.1. Enhanced Recharge Project, Phase 1a Construction
ACWP 20180315 SARER PH1A Construction Updates

3.2. Update on the Sites Reservoir WSIP Application Process
AC Memo Sites Update 031518

3.3. Groundwater Sustainability Update

3.4. Update on California WaterFix

3.5. Monthly BTAC Regional Water Management Plan Statement
BTAC February 2018 Statement

4. ANNOUNCEMENTS BY COMMISSIONERS

5. FUTURE BUSINESS 1

(Page 3)

(Page 13)

(Page 15)

(Page 16)

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 5 of 257

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/148528/Advisory_Commission_minutes_091417_DC_editsBT.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/148549/minutes_121417_DC_editsBT.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/160258/ACWP_20180315_SARER_PH1A_Construction_Updates.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/160254/AC_Memo_Sites_Update_031518.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/158996/February_CY_2018_RWMP_and_Monthly_Statements_1_.pdf


5.1. Suggestions by Commissioners on Items for Policy Review 

5.2. Local Agency Update on Activities

6. NEXT MEETING DATE

6.1. Confirm next regular meeting date of June 14, 2018

7. ADJOURNMENT

PLEASE NOTE: 
Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Board after distribution of the agenda packet are available for
public inspection in the District’s office located at 380 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, during normal business hours. Also,
such documents are available on the District’s website at www.sbvmwd.com subject to staff’s ability to post the documents
before the meeting. The District recognizes its obligation to provide equal access to those individuals with disabilities. Please
contact Lillian Hernandez at (909) 387-9214 two working days prior to the meeting with any special requests for reasonable
accommodation.

2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 6 of 257



 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 7 of 257



 

 

Strategic Planning 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 8 of 257



 

Workshop Memorandum 18-079 

Date: March 13, 2018 

From: Joseph Zoba, General Manager 

Subject: Discussion of the Strategic Planning and Project Update Related to the 
Implementation of Direct Potable Reuse 

 
Over the past several decades, the Yucaipa Valley Water District has embarked on a series of capital 
improvement projects that have created integrated systems of drinking water, recycled water, sewer 
treatment, and brine disposal facilities.  The integration of these facilities has set the Yucaipa Valley 
Water District on a course to sustainably maintain exceptionally pure and renewable water 
resources. 
 

 
 
In preparation for the next decade of projects, the Board of Directors of the Yucaipa Valley Water 
District has embarked on a strategic planning process that set priorities for future capital 
improvement projects.  These improvements will be structured to provide additional supplies of high 
quality water for future use within our community and make the District more sustainable and 
resilient.   

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 9 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 2 of 40 

 
Strategic Planning Priorities by the Board of Directors (not in order of priority): 
 

• Direct Potable Reuse - Plan and evaluate the opportunities and constraints related to 
implementation of direct potable reuse facilities.  This strategic goal will involve the Salinity 
and Groundwater Enhancement (SAGE) project at the Wochholz Regional Water Recycling 
Facility; the Salinity Concentrate Reduction and Minimization (SCRAM) Project at the 
Yucaipa Valley Regional Water Filtration Facility; and may include a new water filtration 
facility at the Wochholz Regional Water Recycling Facility.  This strategic priority was 
established by the Board of Directors on March 8, 2018. 
 

• Indirect Potable Reuse - Plan and evaluate the opportunities and constraints related to 
implementation of indirect potable reuse.  This strategic goal will involve the recharge of 
recycled water at various locations throughout the District’s service area which will also 
involve the development of recharge facilities.  This strategic priority was established by the 
Board of Directors on March 8, 2018. 
 

• Energy Efficiency Projects - Plan and evaluate the opportunities and constraints related to 
implementation of solar, microturbines, biogas, and other technologies to stabilize energy 
expenses.  This strategic goal will likely involve the investigation of innovative technologies 
and programs to become more energy efficient.  This strategic priority was established by 
the Board of Directors on March 8, 2018. 
 

• Consolidation of District Facilities - Plan and evaluate the opportunities and constraints 
related to the colocation and consolidation of District offices and work areas to be in close 
proximity of existing operational areas.  This strategic goal will likely involve the relocation of 
the District office on Second Street to an area near the Wochholz Regional Water Recycling 
Facility.  This strategic priority was established by the Board of Directors on March 8, 2018. 
 

• Beaumont Basin Recharge Facilities - Plan and evaluate the opportunities and constraints 
related to the construction of recharge facilities in the Beaumont Basin to maximize the 
operational efficiency of groundwater within the Beaumont adjudication area.  This strategic 
priority was established by the Board of Directors on March 8, 2018. 
 

• Public Relations and Outreach - Plan and implement a program to gain and enhance the 
District’s presence involving: 

o Social media;  
o Website refresh and upgrades;  
o Video clips;  
o Summary of the District’s operations; 
o Historical information; and 
o Near real-time press releases. 

This strategic priority was established by the Board of Directors on March 8, 2018. 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 10 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 3 of 40 

 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District 

Strategic Planning Process

Vision

Mission Statement

Values

Strategic Plan

Long-Term Objectives

Short-Term 
Goals

Actions

Implementation and Operational Plan 

- District Staff -

Strategies

Actions to be Taken

Objectives

Specific, Measurable, 
and Timely Goals

Activities

Programs, Projects 
and Steps

Tactics

Means and Methods

Strategic Plan and Oversight 

- Board of Directors -

Values

Guiding Principles

Vision

Long-Term Goals

Mission

Statement of Purpose 
and Philosophies

Goals

Desired Results to be 
Acheived

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 11 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 4 of 40 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 12 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 5 of 40 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 13 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 6 of 40 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 14 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 7 of 40 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 15 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 8 of 40 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 16 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 9 of 40 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 17 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 10 of 40 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 18 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 11 of 40 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 19 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 12 of 40 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 20 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 13 of 40 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 21 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 14 of 40 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 22 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 15 of 40 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 23 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 16 of 40 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 24 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 17 of 40 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 25 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 18 of 40 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 26 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 19 of 40 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 27 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 20 of 40 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 28 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 21 of 40 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 29 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 22 of 40 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 30 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 23 of 40 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 31 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 24 of 40 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 32 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 25 of 40 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 33 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 26 of 40 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 34 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 27 of 40 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 35 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 28 of 40 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 36 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 29 of 40 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 37 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 30 of 40 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 38 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 31 of 40 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 39 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 32 of 40 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 40 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 33 of 40 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 41 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 34 of 40 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 42 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 35 of 40 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 43 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 36 of 40 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 44 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 37 of 40 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 45 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 38 of 40 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 46 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 39 of 40 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 47 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-079  Page 40 of 40 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 48 of 257



 

Workshop Memorandum 18-080 

Date: March 13, 2018 

From: Joseph Zoba, General Manager 

Subject: Discussion of the Strategic Planning and Project Update Related to the 
Implementation of Indirect Potable Reuse 

 
Over the past several decades, the Yucaipa Valley Water District has embarked on a series of capital 
improvement projects that have created integrated systems of drinking water, recycled water, sewer 
treatment, and brine disposal facilities.  The integration of these facilities has set the Yucaipa Valley 
Water District on a course to sustainably maintain exceptionally pure and renewable water 
resources. 
 

 
 
In preparation for the next decade of projects, the Board of Directors of the Yucaipa Valley Water 
District has embarked on a strategic planning process that set priorities for future capital 
improvement projects.  These improvements will be structured to provide additional supplies of high 
quality water for future use within our community and make the District more sustainable and 
resilient.   

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 49 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-080  Page 2 of 8 

 
Strategic Planning Priorities by the Board of Directors (not in order of priority): 
 

• Direct Potable Reuse - Plan and evaluate the opportunities and constraints related to 
implementation of direct potable reuse facilities.  This strategic goal will involve the Salinity 
and Groundwater Enhancement (SAGE) project at the Wochholz Regional Water Recycling 
Facility; the Salinity Concentrate Reduction and Minimization (SCRAM) Project at the 
Yucaipa Valley Regional Water Filtration Facility; and may include a new water filtration 
facility at the Wochholz Regional Water Recycling Facility.  This strategic priority was 
established by the Board of Directors on March 8, 2018. 
 

• Indirect Potable Reuse - Plan and evaluate the opportunities and constraints related to 
implementation of indirect potable reuse.  This strategic goal will involve the recharge of 
recycled water at various locations throughout the District’s service area which will also 
involve the development of recharge facilities.  This strategic priority was established by the 
Board of Directors on March 8, 2018. 
 

• Energy Efficiency Projects - Plan and evaluate the opportunities and constraints related to 
implementation of solar, microturbines, biogas, and other technologies to stabilize energy 
expenses.  This strategic goal will likely involve the investigation of innovative technologies 
and programs to become more energy efficient.  This strategic priority was established by 
the Board of Directors on March 8, 2018. 
 

• Consolidation of District Facilities - Plan and evaluate the opportunities and constraints 
related to the colocation and consolidation of District offices and work areas to be in close 
proximity of existing operational areas.  This strategic goal will likely involve the relocation of 
the District office on Second Street to an area near the Wochholz Regional Water Recycling 
Facility.  This strategic priority was established by the Board of Directors on March 8, 2018. 
 

• Beaumont Basin Recharge Facilities - Plan and evaluate the opportunities and constraints 
related to the construction of recharge facilities in the Beaumont Basin to maximize the 
operational efficiency of groundwater within the Beaumont adjudication area.  This strategic 
priority was established by the Board of Directors on March 8, 2018. 
 

• Public Relations and Outreach - Plan and implement a program to gain and enhance the 
District’s presence involving: 

o Social media;  
o Website refresh and upgrades;  
o Video clips;  
o Summary of the District’s operations; 
o Historical information; and 
o Near real-time press releases. 

This strategic priority was established by the Board of Directors on March 8, 2018. 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 50 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-080  Page 3 of 8 

 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District 

Strategic Planning Process

Vision

Mission Statement

Values

Strategic Plan

Long-Term Objectives

Short-Term 
Goals

Actions

Implementation and Operational Plan 

- District Staff -

Strategies

Actions to be Taken

Objectives

Specific, Measurable, 
and Timely Goals

Activities

Programs, Projects 
and Steps

Tactics

Means and Methods

Strategic Plan and Oversight 

- Board of Directors -

Values

Guiding Principles

Vision

Long-Term Goals

Mission

Statement of Purpose 
and Philosophies

Goals

Desired Results to be 
Acheived

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 51 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-080  Page 4 of 8 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 52 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-080  Page 5 of 8 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 53 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-080  Page 6 of 8 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 54 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-080  Page 7 of 8 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 55 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-080  Page 8 of 8 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 56 of 257



 

Workshop Memorandum 18-081 

Date: March 13, 2018 

From: Joseph Zoba, General Manager 

Subject: Discussion of the Strategic Planning and Status Report Related to Public Relations 

 
Over the past several decades, the Yucaipa Valley Water District has embarked on a series of capital 
improvement projects that have created integrated systems of drinking water, recycled water, sewer 
treatment, and brine disposal facilities.  The integration of these facilities has set the Yucaipa Valley 
Water District on a course to sustainably maintain exceptionally pure and renewable water 
resources. 
 

 
 
In preparation for the next decade of projects, the Board of Directors of the Yucaipa Valley Water 
District has embarked on a strategic planning process that set priorities for future capital 
improvement projects.  These improvements will be structured to provide additional supplies of high 
quality water for future use within our community and make the District more sustainable and 
resilient.   
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 57 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-081  Page 2 of 5 

Strategic Planning Priorities by the Board of Directors (not in order of priority): 
 

• Direct Potable Reuse - Plan and evaluate the opportunities and constraints related to 
implementation of direct potable reuse facilities.  This strategic goal will involve the Salinity 
and Groundwater Enhancement (SAGE) project at the Wochholz Regional Water Recycling 
Facility; the Salinity Concentrate Reduction and Minimization (SCRAM) Project at the 
Yucaipa Valley Regional Water Filtration Facility; and may include a new water filtration 
facility at the Wochholz Regional Water Recycling Facility.  This strategic priority was 
established by the Board of Directors on March 8, 2018. 
 

• Indirect Potable Reuse - Plan and evaluate the opportunities and constraints related to 
implementation of indirect potable reuse.  This strategic goal will involve the recharge of 
recycled water at various locations throughout the District’s service area which will also 
involve the development of recharge facilities.  This strategic priority was established by the 
Board of Directors on March 8, 2018. 
 

• Energy Efficiency Projects - Plan and evaluate the opportunities and constraints related to 
implementation of solar, microturbines, biogas, and other technologies to stabilize energy 
expenses.  This strategic goal will likely involve the investigation of innovative technologies 
and programs to become more energy efficient.  This strategic priority was established by 
the Board of Directors on March 8, 2018. 
 

• Consolidation of District Facilities - Plan and evaluate the opportunities and constraints 
related to the colocation and consolidation of District offices and work areas to be in close 
proximity of existing operational areas.  This strategic goal will likely involve the relocation of 
the District office on Second Street to an area near the Wochholz Regional Water Recycling 
Facility.  This strategic priority was established by the Board of Directors on March 8, 2018. 
 

• Beaumont Basin Recharge Facilities - Plan and evaluate the opportunities and constraints 
related to the construction of recharge facilities in the Beaumont Basin to maximize the 
operational efficiency of groundwater within the Beaumont adjudication area.  This strategic 
priority was established by the Board of Directors on March 8, 2018. 
 

• Public Relations and Outreach - Plan and implement a program to gain and enhance the 
District’s presence involving: 

o Social media;  
o Website refresh and upgrades;  
o Video clips;  
o Summary of the District’s operations; 
o Historical information; and 
o Near real-time press releases. 

This strategic priority was established by the Board of Directors on March 8, 2018. 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 58 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-081  Page 3 of 5 

 
 

 
 

  

Yucaipa Valley Water District 

Strategic Planning Process

Vision

Mission Statement

Values

Strategic Plan

Long-Term Objectives

Short-Term 
Goals

Actions

Implementation and Operational Plan 

- District Staff -

Strategies

Actions to be Taken

Objectives

Specific, Measurable, 
and Timely Goals

Activities

Programs, Projects 
and Steps

Tactics

Means and Methods

Strategic Plan and Oversight 

- Board of Directors -

Values

Guiding Principles

Vision

Long-Term Goals

Mission

Statement of Purpose 
and Philosophies

Goals

Desired Results to be 
Acheived

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 59 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-081  Page 4 of 5 

The District staff is working on an Request for Proposals for video elements that will be discussed at 
the board workshop.   
 
The District staff will also discuss the creation of a historical overview of the Yucaipa Valley Water 
District that will build upon the recently published book about the San Bernardino Valley Municipal 
Water District. 
 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 60 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-081  Page 5 of 5 

The benefit of documenting a historical overview of the District is to provide customers, investors, 
and the public with the opportunity to recognize the importance of our integrated facilities (drinking 
water, recycled water, sewer, and brine disposal) and to show how policies and projects developed 
in the past will provide for a more sustainable future. 
 

 
This is another example of a historical book prepared for the Coachella Valley Water District 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 61 of 257



 

 

Operational Updates 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 62 of 257



 

Workshop Memorandum 18-082 

Date: March 13, 2018 

From: Jennifer Ares, Water Resource Manager 
Matthew Porras, Management Analyst 

Subject: Purchase of Required Mitigation for the Yucaipa Creek Erosion Control Repair 
Project 

 
In 2016 the District performed emergency repairs to protect the existing sewer pipeline bridge 
which extends across Yucaipa Creek.  The repairs included installing steel columns, rock gabions 
and rip-rap.  The sewer support structure performed as intended and the sewer transmission 
pipeline remained intact and stable; however, due to the large volumes and velocity of flows from 
the January 2017 storm event, the soils eroded in and around the gabions.  A portion of the 
gabions were slightly undermined.  Extension of additional linear feet of gabions are necessary 
to prevent further erosion around the sewer support structure. 
 
Applications were submitted to the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, the Santa Ana Regional Water 
Quality Control Board and the California Department of Fish and Wildlife.  The erosion control 
measures will impact 0.007 acre of permanent and 0.024 acre of temporary impacts to Waters of 
the United States.  Consequently, the District is required to purchase enhancement mitigation 
credit through an In-Lieu Fee Program. 
 
 
Financial Consideration 
 
Funding for this expense will be from Sewer Fund, Regulatory Compliance [GL Account #03-5-
06-57030].  This was not included in the 2017-18 budget.  A budget adjustment will be presented 
to the Board for recommended approval at a future meeting. 
 
 

  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 63 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 17-082  Page 2 of 39 

AGREEMENT FOR SALE OF CREDITS FROM RIVERSIDE-CORONA 

RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

 

This Agreement is entered into this 20th day of March, 2018, by and between Riverside-Corona 

Resource Conservation District, a California governmental agency, located at 4500 Glenwood 

Drive, Building A, Riverside, CA 92501 (“RCRCD”), and Yucaipa Valley Water District, 12270 

Second Street, Yucaipa, California 92399-0730 (“Project Proponent”) (collectively the “Parties”), 

as follows: 

RECITALS 

A. RCRCD has developed the RCRCD In-Lieu Fee Program (the “Program”); and 

 

B. The Program was approved by the Los Angeles District of the U.S. Army Corps of 

Engineers (“USACE”), Region IX of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (“USEPA”), and 

the California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Region 8 (“RWQCB”) (jointly referred to 

as the Interagency Review Team (the “IRT”)) on July 26, 2012 and is currently in good standing 

with the IRT; and 

 
C. RCRCD has received approval from the IRT to sell credits from the Program to offset 

impacts associated with resource-impacting projects; and 

 
D. Project Proponent is seeking to purchase Compensatory Mitigation Credits (“ILF 

Credits”) from the Program for impacts to the Waters of the United States that result from activities 

of the Project Proponent authorized under sections 404 and 401 of the Clean Water Act (see 

Permits attached in Exhibit “A”).  The number of ILF Credits to be acquired by the Project 

Proponent for the Yucaipa Creek Sewer Pipe Repair Project (the “Project”), located within the 

City of Yucaipa, San Bernardino County, California (34.012877ºN, -117.082044ºW (“Impact 

Location”), as described in Exhibit “B,” is 0.014 Enhancement ILF Credits; and 

 
E. USACE is requiring Project Proponent to purchase 0.014 Enhancement ILF Credits to 

mitigate for permanent impacts to 0.007 acres of non-wetland Waters of the U.S. at the Impact 

Location caused by the Project, as described in Special Condition 1 of the USACE Nationwide 

Permit Verification Letter, dated November 7, 2017 (File No. SPL-2015-00919-GLH).  The 

relevant portion of the USACE Nationwide Permit Verification Letter is attached hereto in Exhibit 

“A;” and 

 
F. The Project is subject to a RWQCB section 401 Clean Water Act water quality 

certification dated January 4, 2018 (Certification No. 332017-31, the “401 Certification”).  The 

401 Certification is attached hereto in Exhibit “A.”  Under the 401 Certification, Page 3 (Offsite 

Water Quality Standards Mitigation Proposed), the Project Proponent agreed to mitigate impacts 

through the purchase of 0.014 acres of ILF Enhancement Credits through the Program; and 

 
G. Project Proponent desires to purchase from RCRCD and RCRCD desires to sell and 

convey to Project Proponent. 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 64 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 17-082  Page 3 of 39 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. Subject to the terms and conditions herein, RCRCD agrees to sell to Project 

Proponent and Project Proponent agrees to purchase from RCRCD 0.014 Enhancement 

ILF Credits from the Program for a purchase price of FOUR THOUSAND NINE 

HUNDRED SEVENTY AND NO/100’s DOLLARS ($4,970.00). The purchase price shall 

be paid by means acceptable to RCRCD.  The Parties shall mutually agree to a “Closing 

Date” by which the transaction will be completed, which shall be no later than the execution 

of this Agreement.  On the Closing Date, RCRCD shall transfer to Project Proponent 

evidence that the ILF Credits have been allocated to the Project by Bill of Sale in the form 

attached as Exhibit “C,” and Project Proponent shall pay the purchase price specified 

above. 

2. In the event Project Proponent has not delivered the Purchase Price to 

RCRCD on or before the Closing Date, this Agreement shall automatically terminate 

without need for any further action by RCRCD and RCRCD shall have no further 

obligations to Project Proponent under this Agreement. 

3. The sale and transfer herein is not intended as a sale or transfer to Project 

Proponent of a security, license, lease, easement, or possessory or non-possessory interest 

in real property, nor the granting of any interest of the foregoing. 

4. Project Proponent shall have no obligation whatsoever by reason of this 

Agreement to support, pay, fix, monitor, report on, sustain, continue in perpetuity, or 

otherwise be obligated or liable for the success or continued expense or maintenance in 

perpetuity of the mitigation property associated with ILF Credits sold, or the Program. 

5. The ILF Credits herein sold and conveyed to Project Proponent shall be 

non-transferable and non-assignable and shall be used as compensatory mitigation only in 

connection with the Project.  Any excess ILF Credits shall not be utilized for the benefit of 

any other project, nor shall they be traded or otherwise retained by RCRCD for future use 

by the Project Proponent or any other person or entity. 

6. All representations, warranties, and covenants embodied in this Agreement 

shall survive the transfer of the ILF Credits hereunder. 

7. RCRCD shall cooperate and assist Project Proponent by providing 

documentation required by the IRT, and other regulatory agencies to establish that the ILF 

Credits may be used to compensate for the Project’s impacts described above.  RCRCD 

shall provide USACE and the Regional Board with a Statement of Sale of ILF Credits in 

the form of the attached Exhibit “D” no later than 5 days after the Closing Date of a 

successful sale. 

8. Any notice or other written communication given pursuant to this 

Agreement shall be delivered to the other Party by first class U.S. mail, certified or 

registered U.S. mail or email with mailed copy as follows: 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 65 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 17-082  Page 4 of 39 

  

 Project Proponent: Mr. Matthew Porras 

  Yucaipa Valley Water District 

  12270 Second Street 

  Yucaipa, CA 92399-0730 

  Telephone: (909) 790-3300 

  mporras@yvwd.dst.ca.us 

 

 RCRCD: Shelli Lamb, District Manager 

  4500 Glenwood Drive, Building A 

  Riverside, CA 92501-3042 

  Telephone: (951) 683-7691 

  lamb@rcrcd.org 

 

9. It is agreed that all understandings and agreements heretofore had between 

the Parties respecting the transactions contemplated by this Agreement are merged in this 

Agreement, which fully and completely expresses the agreement of the Parties. There are 

no representations, warranties, or agreements except as specified and expressly set forth 

herein, in the exhibits annexed hereto, or to be set forth in the instruments or other 

documents delivered or to be delivered hereunder. 

10. By signing below, each Party warrants and represents that the person 

signing this Agreement on its behalf has authority to bind that Party and that the Party’s 

execution of this Agreement is not in violation of any By-law, covenants and/or other 

restrictions placed upon them by their respective entities. 

11. Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, the execution and delivery 

of this Agreement shall not be deemed to confer any rights upon, nor obligate any of the 

parties hereto, to any person or entity other than the parties hereto. 

12. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts. Each shall 

be deemed an original and all, taken together, shall constitute one and the same instrument. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement the day and year first 

above written, 

 

RIVERSIDE-CORONA RESOURCE 

CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

 

 

 

By:   

         Alfred B. Bonnett, Jr., President 

 

YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 

 

 

 

 

By:   

       Jay Bogh, President  

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 66 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 17-082  Page 5 of 39 

 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 67 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 17-082  Page 6 of 39 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 68 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 17-082  Page 7 of 39 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 69 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 17-082  Page 8 of 39 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 70 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 17-082  Page 9 of 39 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 71 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 17-082  Page 10 of 39 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 72 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 17-082  Page 11 of 39 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 73 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 17-082  Page 12 of 39 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 74 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 17-082  Page 13 of 39 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 75 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 17-082  Page 14 of 39 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 76 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 17-082  Page 15 of 39 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 77 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 17-082  Page 16 of 39 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 78 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 17-082  Page 17 of 39 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 79 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 17-082  Page 18 of 39 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 80 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 17-082  Page 19 of 39 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 81 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 17-082  Page 20 of 39 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 82 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 17-082  Page 21 of 39 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 83 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 17-082  Page 22 of 39 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 84 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 17-082  Page 23 of 39 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 85 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 17-082  Page 24 of 39 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 86 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 17-082  Page 25 of 39 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 87 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 17-082  Page 26 of 39 

 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 88 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 17-082  Page 27 of 39 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 89 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 17-082  Page 28 of 39 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 90 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 17-082  Page 29 of 39 

 
 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 91 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 17-082  Page 30 of 39 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 92 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 17-082  Page 31 of 39 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 93 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 17-082  Page 32 of 39 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 94 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 17-082  Page 33 of 39 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 95 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 17-082  Page 34 of 39 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 96 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 17-082  Page 35 of 39 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 97 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 17-082  Page 36 of 39 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 98 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 17-082  Page 37 of 39 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 99 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 17-082  Page 38 of 39 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 100 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 17-082  Page 39 of 39 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 101 of 257



 

 

Capital Improvement Projects 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 102 of 257



 

Workshop Memorandum 18-083 

Date: March 13, 2018 

From: Matthew Porras, Management Analyst 

Subject: Status Report on the Construction of a Replacement Public Works Building 

 
On December 5, 2017, the Board of Directors approved Change Order No. 1 to the contract with 
Forbes Steel Buildings for the Erection of a replacement public works building at the District office 
[Director Memorandum No. 17-109]. 
 
The purpose of this memorandum is to provide an update on the status of the project. 

 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 103 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-083  Page 2 of 3 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 104 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-083  Page 3 of 3 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 105 of 257



 

Workshop Memorandum 18-084 

Date: March 13, 2018 

From: Mike Kostelecky, Operations Manager 

Subject: Status Report on the Emergency Repairs for Drinking Water Reservoir 17.1.1 

 
On November 21, 2017, the Board of Directors authorized emergency coating repairs for drinking 
water reservoir R-17.1.1 with Superior Tank Solutions [Director Memorandum No. 17-108]. 
 
On Monday, January 29, 2018, Superior Tank Solutions began repairs.  Upon removing the coal 
tar enamel from the floor, it was evident that the floor is in need of replacement, not repair.  The 
existing floor consists of numerous welded patches in various sizes and thousands of pits from 
erosion.  This metal has been 
worn thin and is now a liability to 
the District.  The side shell has 
approximately ten holes that will 
be repaired.  
 
At the board meeting on 
February 20, 2018, the Board of 
Directors ratified the 
authorization for Superior Tank 
Solutions to proceed with the 
necessary repair work. 
 
The purpose of this agenda item 
is to provide an update on the 
status of the repairs. 
 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 106 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-084  Page 2 of 3 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 107 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-084  Page 3 of 3 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 108 of 257



 

Workshop Memorandum 18-085 

Date: March 13, 2018 

From: Matthew Porras, Management Analyst 

Subject: Status Report on the 5th Street Widening Project and the Impacts to Water and 
Sewer Infrastructure 

 
The City of Yucaipa is in the process of making street improvements to 5th Street, west of Yucaipa 
Boulevard and north of Avenue E.  The project includes widening of the roadway, installing curb 
and gutter, and adding sidewalks.  The project will require relocation of utilities including Recycled 
Water, Drinking Water, and Sewer.   
 
District staff is working to identify the scope of the impact related to District facilities.  An 
agreement between the District and the City of Yucaipa will be drafted to define any cost sharing 
opportunities. 
 
Financial Consideration 
 
The District’s contribution to the project is currently 
undefined until additional information is acquired.  
 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 109 of 257



 

Workshop Memorandum 18-086 

Date: March 13, 2018 

From: Matthew Porras, Management Analyst 

Subject: Status Report on the Installation of a Parallel Sewer Segment of Mainline on 6th 
Place as part of the Wildwood Creek Bridge Improvements 

 
District staff has been coordinating with the 
City of Yucaipa for the construction of a 
bridge on Sixth Place at the crossing of 
Wildwood Creek. 
 
The District staff is proposing to install a 
spare sewer mainline in Sixth Place together 
with the box culvert construction proposed by 
the City of Yucaipa.  The installation of this 
segment of sewer will provide alternatives for 
the replacement and extension of sewer 
mainlines in the Districts’ service area. 
 
 
 
 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 110 of 257



 

Workshop Memorandum 18-087 

Date: March 13, 2018 

From: Mike Kostelecky, Operations Manager 

Subject: Status Report on the Annual Repairs and Rehabilitation of the Yucaipa Valley 
Regional Water Filtration Facility 

 
Each year the District staff takes the Yucaipa Valley Regional Water Filtration Facility out of 
service to perform routine inspections and repairs of the facility.  In some cases, this opportunity 
to inspect the facility has resulted in unexpected repairs that need to be completed promptly to 
prepare the drinking water facility for summertime operation. 
 

 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to discuss the status and schedule of the anticipated repairs. 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 111 of 257



 

 

 

Workshop Memorandum 18-088 

Date: March 13, 2018 

From: Matthew Porras, Management Analyst 

Subject: Status Report on the Construction of an 8-Inch Sewer Mainline in Yucaipa 
Boulevard 

 
The City of Yucaipa is preparing to proceed with the Yucaipa Boulevard Widening Project that 
involves the widening and reconstruction of Yucaipa Boulevard from 18th Street to Avenue 
E/Hampton Road.  In conjunction with this project, the District is preparing to proceed with sewer 
construction consisting of approximately 2,400 linear feet of 8-inch main line in Yucaipa Boulevard 
between 18th Street and Avenue E/Hampton Road as well as Ridgecrest Drive between Yucaipa 
Boulevard and Sierra Linda Street. 
 

 
 
The sewer main project is categorically exempt from environmental review in accordance with 
the California Environmental Quality Act Guidelines Section 15301(C). 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 112 of 257



 

 

Public Policy 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 113 of 257



 

Workshop Memorandum 18-089 

Date: March 13, 2018 

From: Joseph Zoba, General Manager 

Subject: Discussion Regarding the Development of a Policy Related to Accessory Dwelling 
Units and Other Multiple Unit Developments 

 
The District staff is in the process of developing a standardized policy for Accessory Dwelling 
Units (ADUs).  At the board workshop on February 27, 2018, the following elements of the policy 
were discussed: 
 
Single Residential Unit – Same Parcel 

o Facility Capacity Charge - Standard Fees Apply 
o Monthly Fixed and Variable Water and Sewer Charges - Standard Fees Apply  

 
Single Residential Unit with an Accessory Dwelling Unit - Same Parcel Up to 800 Square 
Feet 

o Facility Capacity Charge – No Additional Charge for Accessory Dwelling Unit 
o Fixed Monthly Water and Sewer Charges - Standard Fees x 2.0 

▪ Casitas with either sink or toilet - Standard Fees x 1.25 
▪ Casitas with 2 of 3 (either a sink, toilet, and/or kitchen) - Standard Fees x 1.5 

o Variable Monthly Water Fees – Standard Fees with Facility Capacity Charge 
Element 

 
Two Residential Units – Same Parcel and Accessory Dwelling Units more than 801 
square feet 

o Facility Capacity Charge – Standard Fees Apply x 2.0 
o Fixed Monthly Water and Sewer Charges – Standard Fees x 2.0 
o Variable Monthly Water Fees – Standard Fees with Facility Capacity Charge 

Element 
 
Three or more Residential Units and/or Commercial, Industrial, Institutional 

o Facility Capacity Charge – Based on Water Supply Fixture Units – Uniform Plumbing 
Code 

o Fixed Monthly Water and Sewer Charges – Standard Fees x Calculated # of EDUs 
o Variable Monthly Water Fees – Standard Fees with Facility Capacity Charge 

Element 
 
These concepts will be discussed at the board workshop to further develop the overall business 
processes related to accessory dwelling units in the District’s service area. 
 
 
  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 114 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 2 of 43 

 

 

 
In 2016 and 2017, the California state legislature passed a slew of reforms reducing regulations 
on accessory dwelling units (ADU) such as basement apartments, garage conversions and 
backyard cottages. The reforms address ADU parking requirements, the permitting process, 
design requirements, fees and more. The state sees ADUs as a small part of a broad effort to 
address its housing crisis as demand outpaces housing supply and housing costs rocket ever 
higher. 

It’s too early to see the impacts of the ADU reforms on the ground, but there’s already been a 
massive uptick in ADU permit applications in many California cities. In December, researchers at 
University of California Berkley’s Terner Center for Housing Innovation released a report looking 
at ADU applications from 2015 through 2017 to understand how the regulatory changes are 
spurring ADU construction. 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 115 of 257

https://nextcity.org/daily/entry/california-affordable-housing-bills-blue-cities-and-states
http://ternercenter.berkeley.edu/uploads/ADU_Update_Brief_December_2017_.pdf


Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 3 of 43 

“I expected to see a jump, given the recent legislation, but I didn’t expect to see such a dramatic 
jump,” says report author David Garcia, Terner Center’s policy director. “California basically 
legalized ADUs throughout the state on January 1, 2017. It turned out, there was quite a pent-
up demand from homeowners.” 

Los Angeles saw the most dramatic jump, from 90 applications in 2015 and 80 in 2016 to a 
whopping 1,970 applications as of November 2017. Oakland, which had 33 and 99 applications 
in 2015 and 2016, jumped to 247 in 2017. Long Beach had zero applications in 2015 and just one 
in 2016. In 2017, it had 42. San Francisco has been experimenting with looser ADU regulations 
since 2013, but still saw applications increase from 384 in 2016 to 593 in 2017. 

The legislation did several important things to encourage ADU construction. For one, it made 
ADUs legal in all California cities. It also established design standards that, when met, allow ADU 
development to receive “ministerial approval” instead of discretionary approval. In other words, 
ADU builders can apply for and receive construction permits over the counter at their city planning 
office, instead of seeking approval from a design commission or city council. When the proposed 
ADU is located within a half-mile of transit, is in a designated historic district, is attached to the 
existing unit and in several other instances, homeowners are not required to build an off-street 
parking space for the ADU. The 2016 legislation also creates a path for illegal ADUs to become 
official. In Los Angeles, for example, there may be as many as 50,000 unpermitted ADUs. 

Garcia says it’s two reforms—easier permitting and reduced parking requirements—that have had 
the biggest impact on the increased ADU applications. Time is money in housing construction, 
and complicated permitting delays the process. Similarly, the parking requirement adds 
construction cost and complexity to projects. For would-be ADU builders, that can be a 
dealbreaker, Garcia explains. “ADUs are not driven by big real estate companies. They’re driven 
by homeowners.” 

Though ADUs are just a small part of the housing crisis solution, some housing advocates such 
as Stuart Cohen are excited to see an easier path to their construction. Cohen is executive director 
of TransForm, a nonprofit focused on transportation, housing and sustainability issue in California. 
He says, “I think they fit a very important niche [in the housing market]. ADUs are naturally on 
the lower end of the cost spectrum, so part of solving the affordability crisis is having more ADU 
construction.” 

Still, Cohen says it’s important to remember, “there’s no substitute for having a massive infusion 
of funding and construction of dedicated affordable housing. ADUs are a great complement to, 
not a replacement for that funding.” 

ADUs are rarely used as subsidized affordable housing. But because of their size, cost of 
construction and the fact that they’re usually built by individual homeowners instead of 
development companies, ADUs are often rented at below market rate. Another Terner 
Center report from 2017 found that 58 percent of ADU owners rent their units at below-market 
rates. 

According to a recent New York Times report on California housing, more than half the land in 
both San Francisco and Los Angeles is filled by neighborhoods in which 90 percent of the housing 
is single family homes. Most California cities have similarly prevalent single-family zoning. ADUs 
could greatly increase the housing stock in those zones. 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 116 of 257

http://www.businessinsider.com/granny-flat-law-solution-california-affordable-housing-shortage-2017-3
http://ternercenter.berkeley.edu/more-ADUs
https://www.nytimes.com/2017/12/01/business/economy/single-family-home.html?_r=0


Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 4 of 43 

Though there are fewer barriers to ADU construction now, Garcia and Cohen still want to see 
future reforms. They say size and setback requirements for detached ADUs need to be clarified. 
Because the rules are still “fuzzy,” Cohen says it can still be difficult for builders to get that over-
the-counter approval. 

In some cities, detached ADUs are still subject to many of the same fees as a much larger, single 
family home, such as impact fees, utility fees and school district fees. Garcia says adjusting fees 
and building codes to account for the fact that ADUs are far smaller and often have fewer people 
living in them than typical single family homes will further bolster the ADU boom. 

Finally, Garcia wants to see a change to owner-occupancy rules. Currently, California requires 
homeowners to live on site in the main dwelling in order to build an ADU. He points out that there 
are many single-family homes on the rental market already on lots that could also house an ADU. 
But under current law they cannot. 

According to the Terner Center report, it takes 18 months or less to take the majority of ADUs 
from design to completion. Though some cities such as San Francisco that loosened ADU 
regulations before the state are already seeing the uptick in finished ADUs, the wave of new units 
spurred on by the change in state law should begin midway through 2018. 

 

 

Source: https://nextcity.org/daily/entry/california-adu-applications-skyrocket-after-regulatory-reform  

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 117 of 257

https://nextcity.org/daily/entry/california-adu-applications-skyrocket-after-regulatory-reform


Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 5 of 43 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 118 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 6 of 43 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 119 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 7 of 43 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 120 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 8 of 43 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 121 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 9 of 43 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 122 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 10 of 43 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 123 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 11 of 43 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 124 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 12 of 43 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 125 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 13 of 43 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 126 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 14 of 43 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 127 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 15 of 43 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 128 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 16 of 43 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 129 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 17 of 43 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 130 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 18 of 43 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 131 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 19 of 43 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 132 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 20 of 43 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 133 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 21 of 43 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 134 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 22 of 43 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 135 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 23 of 43 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 136 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 24 of 43 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 137 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 25 of 43 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 138 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 26 of 43 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 139 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 27 of 43 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 140 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 28 of 43 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 141 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 29 of 43 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 142 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 30 of 43 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 143 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 31 of 43 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 144 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 32 of 43 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 145 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 33 of 43 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 146 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 34 of 43 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 147 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 35 of 43 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 148 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 36 of 43 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 149 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 37 of 43 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 150 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 38 of 43 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 151 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 39 of 43 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 152 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 40 of 43 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 153 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 41 of 43 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 154 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 42 of 43 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 155 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-089  Page 43 of 43 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 156 of 257



 

 

Development Projects 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 157 of 257



 

Workshop Memorandum 18-090 

Date: March 13, 2018 

From: Joseph Zoba, General Manager 

Subject: Discussion Regarding the Acceptance of Overlying Water Rights for Tract No. 
32702 (141 lots) and Tract No. 32702-5 (105 lots) 

 
On August 30, 2017, the Beaumont Basin Watermaster adopted Resolution No. 2017-02 
Approving the Transfer of Overlying Water Rights to Specific Parcels - Oak Valley Partners.  This 
resolution approved the transfer of all overlying water rights from Oak Valley Partners to parcels 
within the service area of the Yucaipa Valley Water District.   
 
The attached correspondence dated March 6, 2018 will transfer 90.94 acre-feet of the Oak Valley 
overlying water rights to Tract 32702 (141 lots) and Tract 32702-5 (105 lots).  This transfer of 
overlying water rights is anticipated to be sufficient for 246 residential, dual-plumbed dwelling 
units.  The District staff has requested the clarification from the developer that the lots will be 
exempt from paying the Supplemental Water Facility Capacity Charge which was set forth in 
Resolution No. 2017-23, Section 2.D. 
 
Upon receipt of the corrected letter, this item will be presented at a future board meeting 
requesting authorization to execute the document and submit the completed form to the 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster. 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 158 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-090  Page 2 of 22 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 159 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-090  Page 3 of 22 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 160 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-090  Page 4 of 22 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 161 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-090  Page 5 of 22 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 162 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-090  Page 6 of 22 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 163 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-090  Page 7 of 22 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 164 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-090  Page 8 of 22 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 165 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-090  Page 9 of 22 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 166 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-090  Page 10 of 22 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 167 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-090  Page 11 of 22 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 168 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-090  Page 12 of 22 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 169 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-090  Page 13 of 22 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 170 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-090  Page 14 of 22 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 171 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-090  Page 15 of 22 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 172 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-090  Page 16 of 22 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 173 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-090  Page 17 of 22 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 174 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-090  Page 18 of 22 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 175 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-090  Page 19 of 22 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 176 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-090  Page 20 of 22 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 177 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-090  Page 21 of 22 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 178 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-090  Page 22 of 22 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 179 of 257



 

Workshop Memorandum 18-091 

Date: March 13, 2018 

From: Matthew Porras, Management Analyst 

Subject: Overview of a Proposed Development Agreement with Nassif Gobrial for Property 
Located at 12278 5th Street, Yucaipa 

 
The District staff has received a request from Nassif Gobrial for the installation of a second water 
meter on property located at 12278 5th Street, Yucaipa. 
 

 
 
The District staff is in the process of preparing a development agreement to document the terms 
and conditions for the installation of a second service at this property.   
 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 180 of 257



 

Workshop Memorandum 18-092 

Date: March 13, 2018 

From: Matthew Porras, Management Analyst 

Subject: Overview of a Senior Housing Project Located at 34232 County Line Road, 
Yucaipa 

 
The District staff is working with a property 
owner for the development of an 
affordable senior housing complex that 
includes the construction of 96 units on 
3.48 gross acre site bounded by County 
Line Road and 5th Street (NW corner). 
The proposed senior housing facility is 
comprised of 64 one-bedroom, one-bath 
units; and 32 two-bedroom, one and a half 
bath units.  Site features include a 2,500 
square foot community/administration 
building with a total building area of 
approximately 78,000 square feet.  Project 
amenities include, community kitchen, 
exercise room, community great room, 
pool w/ spa, seating areas, dog park, 
putting green, outdoor barbeque area, 
walkways, landscaping, and hardscape.   
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 181 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-092  Page 2 of 17 

 
 
The abandonment and relocation of existing sewer infrastructure will be required due to the 
proposed project design.  Existing infrastructure will need to be protected with minimal interruption 
of service during construction of this project. 
 

 
 
The attached draft agreement provides additional project details and considerations.  
  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 182 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-092  Page 3 of 17 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 183 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-092  Page 4 of 17 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 184 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-092  Page 5 of 17 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 185 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-092  Page 6 of 17 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 186 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-092  Page 7 of 17 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 187 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-092  Page 8 of 17 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 188 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-092  Page 9 of 17 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 189 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-092  Page 10 of 17 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 190 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-092  Page 11 of 17 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 191 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-092  Page 12 of 17 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 192 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-092  Page 13 of 17 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 193 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-092  Page 14 of 17 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 194 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-092  Page 15 of 17 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 195 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-092  Page 16 of 17 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 196 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-092  Page 17 of 17 

 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 197 of 257



 

 

Administrative Items 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 198 of 257



 

Workshop Memorandum 18-093 

Date: March 13, 2018 

From: Allison M. Edmisten, Chief Financial Officer 
Peggy Little, Administrative Supervisor 

Subject: Presentation of the Unaudited Financial Report for the Period Ending on February 
28, 2018 

 
The following unaudited financial report has been prepared by the Administrative Department for 
your review. The report has been divided into five sections to clearly disseminate information 
pertaining to the financial status of the District.  Please remember that the following financial 
information has not been audited. 
 

Cash Fund Balance and Cash Flow Reports 
[Detailed information can be found on page 7 to 8 of 24] 

 
The Cash Fund Balance Report provides a summary of how the total amount of funds maintained 
by financial institutions is distributed throughout the enterprise and non-enterprise funds of the 
District.  A summary of the report is as follows: 
 

Fund Source Operating Funds Restricted Funds Total Funds 

Water Division $        5,733,551.23 $         (489,303.00) $        5,244,248.23 

Sewer Division $      12,058,855.90 $      (6,340,176.61) $        5,718,679.29 

Recycled Water Division $           979,050.18 $           519,371.76 $        1,498,421.94 

Total $      18,771,457.31 $      (6,310,107.85) $      12,461,349.46 

 

($10,000,000)

($5,000,000)

$0

$5,000,000

$10,000,000

$15,000,000

$20,000,000

Fund Balance

Drinking Water Fund - Operating Drinking Water Fund - Restricted

Sewer Fund - Operating Sewer Fund - Restricted

Recycled Water Fund - Operating Recycled Water Fund - Restricted

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 199 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-093 Page 2 of 24 

 

 
Most of the funds reflected in the Cash Fund Balance Report are designated for specific purposes 
and are therefore restricted, either by law or by District policy. 
 
The Cash Flow Report provides a list of the debt service payment due dates and amounts as well 
as the cash flow requirements for debt service for each month of the fiscal year.    

 
Cash Disbursement Report 

[Detailed information can be found on pages 9 to 13 of 24] 
 
The cash disbursement report lists each check and electronic payment processed during the 
month of February 2018.  All payments are reviewed by District staff for accuracy and 
completeness, checks are usually signed by the General Manager and one Director, but may be 
signed by two Directors.  The Chief Financial Officer will make any check, payment, invoice or 
supporting documentation available for review to any board member upon request.   
 

 Number Processed Amount Processed 

Checks 229 $             1,849,776.27 

Electronic Payments 11 $                289,377.72 

Total 240 $             2,139,153.99 

 

 $-

 $5,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $15,000,000

 $20,000,000

 $25,000,000
Cash Position

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 200 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-093 Page 3 of 24 

 

Financial Account Information 
 

The District currently deposits all revenue received into the Deposit Checking account.  The 
General Checking account is used as a sole processing account for all District checks and 
electronic payroll.  The Investment Checking account is used for the purchase and redemption of 
US treasury notes and bills and for the transfer of LAIF funds.  The US treasury notes and bills 
are booked at cost. 
 
The LAIF investment account is a pooled money account administered by the State of California.  
Additional information on the LAIF account is provided below in the investment summary report. 
 
Monthly Revenue Allocation: 
 

Funding Source Total 
Utility Bill Payments $        1,678,979.09 
Deposits $                  120.00 
Misc. Water Related Activities $             38,421.81 
Misc. Sewer Related Activities $                    63.55 
Misc. Recycled Related Activities $                    11.81 

Total $        1,717,596.26 

 

 
 
  

 $-

 $300,000

 $600,000

 $900,000

 $1,200,000

 $1,500,000

 $1,800,000

 $2,100,000

 $2,400,000

 $2,700,000

 Utility Bill Payments Deposits Misc Water Misc Sewer Misc Recycled

Monthly Revenue Allocation

2015-16 February 2016-17 February 2017-18 February

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 201 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-093 Page 4 of 24 

 

Summary of Utility Bill Payments: 
 

Payment Method Number of 
Payments 

% of Total 
Received 

Mail/Counter 5,563 35.87% 

Payment Center 211 1.36% 

Credit Card 1,002 6.46% 

Electronic Rapid Pay 3,980 25.66% 

Web Site 1,684 10.86% 

ACH Auto Pay 3,068 19.78% 

Total 15,508 100.00% 

 

 Mail/Counter

Payment Center

Credit Card

Electronic/    Rapid Pay

Web Site

ACH Auto Pay

Total

Type of Payments

2017-18 February 2016-17 February 2015-16 February

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 202 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-093 Page 5 of 24 

 

Summary of Property Tax Revenue: 
 

Current Month Year-to-Date Allocation 
Amount* 

Percentage 

Property Taxes $1,900,589.26 $    3,132,456.68         60.67% 

*As of March 2018, the “budgeted amount” has been changed to “allocation amount” as we now 
have the data from both San Bernardino and Riverside Counties.  The allocation is $84,456.68 
more than the budgeted amount. 

 
 
 

Investment Summary  
[Detailed information can be found on pages 14 to 15 of 24] 

 
The investment summary report illustrates the District's investments in US treasury notes and bills 
in addition to the investments held by the Local Agency Investment Fund or LAIF.  The yields for 
the treasury notes and bills are provided for each individual transaction.  The historical annual 
yield for funds invested with LAIF is also provided. 
 
Separate pooled money investment reports prepared by the State of California are maintained by 
the District and available for review. 
 
Investment Policy Disclosure - The District is currently compliant with the portfolio of its Investment 
Policy and State law.  The District is using Sandy Gage with Merrill Lynch Wealth Management 
(Bank of America Corporation) for Treasury investments.  The District expects to meet its 
expenditure requirements for the next six months. 
 

Fiscal Year 2017-18 Detail Budget Status 
[Detailed information can be found on pages 16 to 24 of 24] 

 
The revenue and expense budget status for the 2017-18 Fiscal Year is provided for your review.  

 
 

  

$
2

,9
3

4
,5

4
3

.6
1

 

$
3

,0
7

9
,0

6
4

.6
5

 

$
1

,9
0

0
,5

8
9

.2
6

 

$
2

,8
4

3
,3

0
8

.9
6

 

$
2

,9
8

8
,6

3
4

.3
8

 

$
3

,1
3

2
,4

5
6

.6
8

 

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

 $3,000,000

 $3,500,000

 2015-16  2016-17  2017-18

Property Taxes - Actual vs. Allocation

Actual Allocation

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 203 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-093 Page 6 of 24 

 

Questions or Comments 
 
If you have any questions about a particular budget account, please do not hesitate to contact the 
Chief Financial Officer directly.  If you need additional information, the members of the 
Administrative Department would be happy to provide you with any detailed information you may 
desire. 
 

 
 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 204 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-093 Page 7 of 24 

 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 205 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-093 Page 8 of 24 

 

 
 
  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 206 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-093 Page 9 of 24 

 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 207 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-093 Page 10 of 24 

 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 208 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-093 Page 11 of 24 

 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 209 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-093 Page 12 of 24 

 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 210 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-093 Page 13 of 24 

 

  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 211 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-093 Page 14 of 24 

 

 
 

  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 212 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-093 Page 15 of 24 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 213 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-093 Page 16 of 24 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 214 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-093 Page 17 of 24 

 

 
  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 215 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-093 Page 18 of 24 

 

 
 
 

  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 216 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-093 Page 19 of 24 

 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 217 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-093 Page 20 of 24 

 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 218 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-093 Page 21 of 24 

 

 
  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 219 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-093 Page 22 of 24 

 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 220 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-093 Page 23 of 24 

 

  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 221 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-093 Page 24 of 24 

 

 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 222 of 257



 

Workshop Memorandum 18-094 

Date: March 13, 2018 

From: Matthew Porras, Management Analyst 

Subject: Property Offer from City of Yucaipa, 11335 Pendleton Avenue, Yucaipa 

 
The City of Yucaipa is planning a project 
that will adjust the alignment and elevation 
of the roadway on Pendleton Avenue, 
south of Oak Glen Road and north of 
Highland Avenue.  The project also 
improves the surrounding area and will 
assist in flood control.  
 
The District owns property that will be 
impacted by this project.  The City of 
Yucaipa has prepared an offer to purchase 
the property of approximately 10,000 
square feet for a price of $25,000 as 
described in the attachment.  The District 
has an interest in maintaining a monitoring 
well and limited access.   
 

 
District staff will provide future updates as 
an agreement is drafted. 
  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 223 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-094  Page 2 of 21 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 224 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-094  Page 3 of 21 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 225 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-094  Page 4 of 21 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 226 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-094  Page 5 of 21 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 227 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-094  Page 6 of 21 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 228 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-094  Page 7 of 21 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 229 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-094  Page 8 of 21 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 230 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-094  Page 9 of 21 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 231 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-094  Page 10 of 21 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 232 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-094  Page 11 of 21 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 233 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-094  Page 12 of 21 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 234 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-094  Page 13 of 21 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 235 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-094  Page 14 of 21 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 236 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-094  Page 15 of 21 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 237 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-094  Page 16 of 21 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 238 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-094  Page 17 of 21 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 239 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-094  Page 18 of 21 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 240 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-094  Page 19 of 21 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 241 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-094  Page 20 of 21 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 242 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-094  Page 21 of 21 

 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 243 of 257



 

 

 

Workshop Memorandum 18-095 

Date: March 13, 2018 

From: Matthew Porras, Management Analyst 

Subject: Status of the Vehicle and Equipment Health Report 

 
The purpose of this status report is to provide an evaluation of the vehicles and equipment used 
by District staff.  The wide variety of tasks performed by staff requires a diverse fleet of vehicles 
and equipment.  The table attached identifies all vehicles as well as key pieces of equipment 
owned by the District. 
 
District Vehicle Fleet  
 
The District operates and maintains 50 vehicles 
ranging from small electric carts to large 
combination sewer cleaning trucks.   
 
Water Meter Reader staff members use right 
hand drive Jeep Wranglers to transport 
themselves from meter to meter.  Integrated 
Operators primarily utilize ¾ ton pick-up trucks for 
daily duties.  Public Works staff may use a water 
truck, crane truck, service bed pick-up truck, 
dump truck, and combination cleaning truck all in 
one job.   
 
The District currently has two units out of service due to mechanical issues and one unit out of 
service due to vehicle theft.  Many assets in the category have been replaced in recent years, 
primarily pick-up and service trucks along with a water truck and two dump trucks.  Upcoming 
additions to the vehicle fleet include; a combination cleaning truck, a replacement pick-up (for 
stolen vehicle mentioned above), small utility carts for onsite maintenance, a stake side pick-up 
truck to assist in moving inventory and material handling, small panel vans to be used for 
inspections, as well as efficient commuters for administrative staff members.  
 
Large and Heavy Equipment  
 
The assets in this category include 
various tractors, loaders, and lifts.  The 
recent additions of a new back-
hoe/loader and wheel loader have 
been vital to the District’s ability to 
respond to issues that arise.  
Upcoming replacements include two 
back-hoes/loaders a crane truck, and a 
fork lift. 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 244 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-095  Page 2 of 4 

 

Towable Equipment 
 
District trailers have many functions ranging from traffic arrow 
boards, to emergency spill response trailers, to portable 
distribution boosters.  The recent acquisition of a trailer mounted 
message board assists in public notifications and enhanced 
traffic control safety.  Upcoming additions include a combination 
light tower and power supply generator to be used during night 
work and emergency responses. 
 
Emergency Preparedness 
 
This category of equipment includes portable generators that can 
be transported (in an emergency) to District facilities that do not 
have pad mounted stand-by power generation.  Upcoming 

additions include a 
portable generator that would be positioned to provide 
power to the operations of the Public Works facilities in 
the event of a power outage.  The benefit of utilizing a 
portable generator for the stand-by power of the Public 
Works facilities would increase the flexibility of the 
equipment to be relocated as needed. 
 
Priority Replacements   
 
Using the Vehicle Health Report as a guide to 
understand the need for replacement vehicles and 
equipment, District staff has prioritized a replacement 
schedule in three phases to be considered.  The 
procurement of these vehicles and equipment will be a 

focus of District staff and the updates to the Vehicle Health Report will be discussed annually. 
 
Replacement Phasing 
 
Each phase identifies 10 assets to replace.  The phases are not necessarily correlated to fiscal 
year, although can be used to assist in planning and budget analysis. 
 

Phase 1 Replacements Phase 2 Replacements Phase 3 Replacements 

Unit 33 -Vactor Truck Unit 26 – 1 Ton Pick-Up Unit 38 – 1 Ton Pick-Up 

Unit 39 – Crane Truck Unit 4 – ½ Ton SUV Unit 45 – Jetter Truck 

Unit 5 – ¾ Ton Pick-Up Unit 11 - ¾ Ton Pick-Up Unit 12 – GEM Cart 

Unit 31 - ¾ Ton Pick-Up Unit 13 - ¾ Ton Pick-Up Unit 49 – GEM Cart 

Unit 27 – GEM Cart Unit 17 - ¾ Ton Pick-Up Unit 51 – ¼ Ton Pick-Up 

Unit 48 – GEM Cart Unit 24 - ¾ Ton Pick-Up Unit 60 – ¼ Ton Pick-Up 

Unit 70 – ¾ Ton Pick-Up Unit 15262 – Back Hoe Unit 15225 – Tractor/Loader 

Unit 15260 – Back Hoe Unit 61 – ¼ Ton SUV Unit 15263 – Back-Hoe 

Unit 15216 – Fork Lift Unit 43 - ¾ Ton Pick-Up Unit 48 – GEM Cart 

Unit 15365 – Light Tower Unit 30 - ¾ Ton Pick-Up Unit 65 – Dump Truck 

 
  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 245 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-095  Page 3 of 4 

 

Financial Consideration 
 
Funding for replacement vehicles/equipment as well as new vehicles/equipment will be presented 
at a future Board meeting.  
 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 246 of 257



Workshop Memorandum No. 18-095  Page 4 of 4 

 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 247 of 257



 

 

Director Comments 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 248 of 257



 

 

Adjournment 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 249 of 257



January 2016 
 

 
 

FACTS ABOUT THE YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 
 

Service Area Size: 40 square miles (sphere of influence is 68 square miles) 
 

Elevation Change: 3,140 foot elevation change (from 2,044 to 5,184 feet) 
 

Number of Employees: 5 elected board members 
62 full time employees 

 

Operating Budget: Water Division - $13,397,500 
 Sewer Division - $11,820,000 
 Recycled Water Division - $537,250 
 Total Annual Budget - $25,754,750 
 

Number of Services: 12,434 water connections serving 17,179 units 
13,559 sewer connections serving 20,519 units 
64 recycled water connections 

 

Water System: 215 miles of drinking water pipelines 
27 reservoirs - 34 million gallons of storage capacity 
18 pressure zones 
12,000 ac-ft annual water demand (3.9 billion gallons) 
Two water filtration facilities: 

- 1 mgd at Oak Glen Surface Water Filtration Facility 
- 12 mgd at Yucaipa Valley Regional Water Filtration Facility 

 

Sewer System: 8.0 million gallon treatment capacity - current flow at 4.0 mgd 
205 miles of sewer mainlines 
5 sewer lift stations 
4,500 ac-ft annual recycled water prod. (1.46 billion gallons) 

 

Recycled Water: 22 miles of recycled water pipelines 
5 reservoirs - 12 million gallons of storage 
1,200 ac-ft annual recycled demand (0.4 billion gallons) 

 

Brine Disposal:  2.2 million gallon desalination facility at sewer treatment plant 
1.108 million gallons of Inland Empire Brine Line capacity 

 0.295 million gallons of treatment capacity in Orange County  
  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 250 of 257



January 2016 
 

State Water Contractors: San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District 
 San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 
 

 
 

Sustainability Plan: A Strategic Plan for a Sustainable Future: The Integration and 
Preservation of Resources, adopted on August 20, 2008. 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 251 of 257



January 2016 
 

 
  

THE MEASUREMENT OF WATER PURITY 
 

One part per hundred is generally represented by the percent (%).  
This is equivalent to about fifteen minutes out of one day. 

 
One part per thousand denotes one part per 1000 parts.  

This is equivalent to about one and a half minutes out of one day. 
 
One part per million (ppm) denotes one part per 1,000,000 parts.  

This is equivalent to about 32 seconds out of a year. 
 
One part per billion (ppb) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000 parts.   

This is equivalent to about three seconds out of a century. 
 
One part per trillion (ppt) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000,000 parts. 

This is equivalent to about three seconds out of every hundred thousand years. 
 
One part per quadrillion (ppq) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000,000,000 parts.  

This is equivalent to about two and a half minutes out of the age of the Earth (4.5 
billion years).  

 

 
  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 252 of 257



January 2016 
 

 
  

GLOSSARY OF COMMONLY USED TERMS 
 
Every profession has specialized terms which generally evolve to facilitate communication between individuals.  
The routine use of these terms tends to exclude those who are unfamiliar with the particular specialized language 
of the group.  Sometimes jargon can create communication cause difficulties where professionals in related fields 
use different terms for the same phenomena. 

Below are commonly used water terms and abbreviations with commonly used definitions.  If there is any 
discrepancy in definitions, the District's Regulations Governing Water Service is the final and binding definition.  

 

Acre Foot of Water - The volume of water (325,850 gallons, or 43,560 cubic feet) that would cover an area of 
one acre to a depth of 1 foot.  

Activated Sludge Process – A secondary biological sewer treatment process where bacteria reproduce at a 
high rate with the introduction of excess air or oxygen, and consume dissolved nutrients in the wastewater. 

Annual Water Quality Report - The document is prepared annually and provides information on water quality, 
constituents in the water, compliance with drinking water standards and educational material on tap water.  It is 
also referred to as a Consumer Confidence Report (CCR).  

Aquifer - The natural underground area with layers of porous, water-bearing materials (sand, gravel) capable of 
yielding a supply of water; see Groundwater basin.  

Backflow - The reversal of water's normal direction of flow.  When water passes through a water meter into a 
home or business it should not reverse flow back into the water mainline.  

Best Management Practices (BMPs) - Methods or techniques found to be the most effective and practical 
means in achieving an objective.  Often used in the context of water conservation.  

Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BOD) – The amount of oxygen used when organic matter undergoes 
decomposition by microorganisms.  Testing for BOD is done to assess the amount of organic matter in water. 

Biosolids – Biosolids are nutrient rich organic and highly treated solid materials produced by the sewer treatment 
process.  This high-quality product can be used as a soil amendment on farm land or further processed as an 
earth-like product for commercial and home gardens to improve and maintain fertile soil and stimulate plant 
growth. 

Catch Basin – A chamber usually built at the curb line of a street, which conveys surface water for discharge 
into a storm sewer. 

Capital Improvement Program (CIP) – Projects for repair, rehabilitation, and replacement of assets.  Also 
includes treatment improvements, additional capacity, and projects for the support facilities. 

Collector Sewer – The first element of a wastewater collection system used to collect and carry wastewater 
from one or more building sewer laterals to a main sewer. 

Coliform Bacteria – A group of bacteria found in the intestines of humans and other animals, but also 
occasionally found elsewhere and is generally used as an indicator of sewage pollution.   

Combined Sewer Overflow – The portion of flow from a combined sewer system, which discharges into a water 
body from an outfall located upstream of a wastewater treatment plant, usually during wet weather conditions. 

Combined Sewer System– Generally older sewer systems designed to convey both sewage and storm water 
into one pipe to a wastewater treatment plant. 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 253 of 257



January 2016 
 

Conjunctive Use - The coordinated management of surface water and groundwater supplies to maximize the 
yield of the overall water resource.  Active conjunctive use uses artificial recharge, where surface water is 
intentionally percolated or injected into aquifers for later use.  Passive conjunctive use is to simply rely on surface 
water in wet years and use groundwater in dry years. 

Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) - see Annual Water Quality Report.  

Cross-Connection - The actual or potential connection between a potable water supply and a non-potable 
source, where it is possible for a contaminant to enter the drinking water supply. 

Disinfection By-Products (DBPs) - The category of compounds formed when disinfectants in water systems 
react with natural organic matter present in the source water supplies.  Different disinfectants produce different 
types or amounts of disinfection byproducts. Disinfection byproducts for which regulations have been established 
have been identified in drinking water, including trihalomethanes, haloacetic acids, bromate, and chlorite 

Drought - a period of below average rainfall causing water supply shortages.  

Dry Weather Flow – Flow in a sanitary sewer during periods of dry weather in which the sanitary sewer is under 
minimum influence of inflow and infiltration. 

Fire Flow - The ability to have a sufficient quantity of water available to the distribution system to be delivered 
through fire hydrants or private fire sprinkler systems.  

Gallons per Capita per Day (GPCD) - A measurement of the average number of gallons of water use by the 
number of people served each day in a water system. The calculation is made by dividing the total gallons of 
water used each day by the total number of people using the water system.  

Groundwater Basin - An underground body of water or aquifer defined by physical boundaries.  

Groundwater Recharge - The process of placing water in an aquifer.  Can be a naturally occurring process or 
artificially enhanced.  

Hard Water - Water having a high concentration of minerals, typically calcium and magnesium ions.  

Hydrologic Cycle - The process of evaporation of water into the air and its return to earth in the form of 
precipitation (rain or snow).  This process also includes transpiration from plants, percolation into the ground, 
groundwater movement, and runoff into rivers, streams and the ocean; see Water cycle.  

Infiltration – Water other than sewage that enters a sewer system and/or building laterals from the ground 
through defective pipes, pipe joints, connections, or manholes.  Infiltration does not include inflow.  See Inflow. 

Inflow - Water other than sewage that enters a sewer system and building sewer from sources such as roof 
vents, yard drains, area drains, foundation drains, drains from springs and swampy areas, manhole covers, cross 
connections between storm drains and sanitary sewers, catch basins, cooling towers, storm waters, surface 
runoff, street wash waters, or drainage.  Inflow does not include infiltration.  See Infiltration. 

Inflow / Infiltration (I/I) – The total quantity of water from both inflow and infiltration. 

Mains, Distribution - A network of pipelines that delivers water (drinking water or recycled water) from 
transmission mains to residential and commercial properties, usually pipe diameters of 4" to 16".  

Mains, Transmission - A system of pipelines that deliver water (drinking water or recycled water) from a source 
of supply the distribution mains, usually pipe diameters of greater than 16".  

Meter - A device capable of measuring, in either gallons or cubic feet, a quantity of water delivered by the District 
to a service connection.  

Overdraft - The pumping of water from a groundwater basin or aquifer in excess of the supply flowing into the 
basin. This pumping results in a depletion of the groundwater in the basin which has a net effect of lowering the 
levels of water in the aquifer.  

Peak Flow – The maximum flow that occurs over a specific length of time (e.g., daily, hourly, instantaneously). 

Pipeline - Connected piping that carries water, oil or other liquids.  See Mains, Distribution and Mains, 
Transmission. 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 254 of 257



January 2016 
 

Point of Responsibility, Metered Service - The connection point at the outlet side of a water meter where a 
landowner's responsibility for all conditions, maintenance, repairs, use and replacement of water service facilities 
begins, and the District's responsibility ends.  

Potable Water - Water that is used for human consumption and regulated by the California Department of Public 
Health.  

Pressure Reducing Valve - A device used to reduce the pressure in a domestic water system when the water 
pressure exceeds desirable levels.  

Pump Station - A drinking water or recycled water facility where pumps are used to push water up to a higher 
elevation or different location.  

Reservoir - A water storage facility where water is stored to be used at a later time for peak demands or 
emergencies such as fire suppression.  Drinking water and recycled water systems will typically use concrete or 
steel reservoirs.  The State Water Project system considers lakes, such as Shasta Lake and Folsom Lake to be 
water storage reservoirs. 

Runoff - Water that travels downward over the earth's surface due to the force of gravity.  It includes water 
running in streams as well as over land.  

Sanitary Sewer System - Sewer collection system designed to carry sewage, consisting of domestic, 
commercial, and industrial wastewater. This type of system is not designed nor intended to carry water from 
rainfall, snowmelt, or groundwater sources.  See Combined Sewer System. 

Sanitary Sewer Overflow – Overflow from a sanitary sewer system caused when total wastewater flow exceeds 
the capacity of the system.  See Combined Sewer Overflow. 

Santa Ana River Interceptor (SARI) Line – A regional brine line designed to convey 30 million gallons per day 
of non-reclaimable wastewater from the upper Santa Ana River basin to the sewer treatment plant operated by 
Orange County Sanitation District. 

Secondary Treatment – Biological sewer treatment, particularly the activated-sludge process, where bacteria 
and other microorganisms consume dissolved nutrients in wastewater. 

Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) - A computerized system which provides the ability to 
remotely monitor and control water system facilities such as reservoirs, pumps and other elements of water 
delivery.  

Service Connection - The water piping system connecting a customer's system with a District water main 
beginning at the outlet side of the point of responsibility, including all plumbing and equipment located on a parcel 
required for the District's provision of water service to that parcel.  

Sludge – Untreated solid material created by the treatment of sewage. 

Smart Irrigation Controller - A device that automatically adjusts the time and frequency which water is applied 
to landscaping based on real-time weather such as rainfall, wind, temperature and humidity.  

Special District - A political subdivision of a state established to provide a public services, such as water supply 
or sanitation, within a specific geographic area.   

Surface Water - Water found in lakes, streams, rivers, oceans or reservoirs behind dams.  

Total Suspended Solids (TSS) – The amount of solids floating and in suspension in water or sewage. 

Transpiration - The process by which water vapor is released into the atmosphere by living plants.  

Trickling Filter – A biological secondary treatment process in which bacteria and other microorganisms, growing 
as slime on the surface of rocks or plastic media, consume nutrients in primary treated sewage as it trickles over 
them. 

Underground Service Alert (USA) - A free service that notifies utilities such as water, telephone, cable and 
sewer companies of pending excavations within the area (dial 8-1-1 at least 2 working days before you dig).  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 255 of 257



January 2016 
 

Urban Runoff - Water from city streets and domestic properties that typically carries pollutants into the storm 
drains, rivers, lakes, and oceans. 

Valve - A device that regulates, directs or controls the flow of water by opening, closing or partially obstructing 
various passageways.  

Wastewater – Any water that enters the sanitary sewer. 

Water Banking - The practice of actively storing or exchanging in-lieu surface water supplies in available 
groundwater basin storage space for later extraction and use by the storing party or for sale or exchange to a 
third party.  Water may be banked as an independent operation or as part of a conjunctive use program.  

Water cycle - The continuous movement water from the earth's surface to the atmosphere and back again; see 
Hydrologic cycle.  

Water Pressure - Pressure created by the weight and elevation of water and/or generated by pumps that deliver 
water to the tap.  

Water Service Line - The pipeline that delivers potable water to a residence or business from the District's water 
system.  Typically the water service line is a 1” to 1½” diameter pipe for residential properties.  

Watershed - A region or land area that contributes to the drainage or catchment area above a specific point on 
a stream or river.  

Water Table - The upper surface of the zone of saturation of groundwater in an unconfined aquifer.  

Water Transfer - A transaction, in which a holder of a water right or entitlement voluntarily sells/exchanges to a 
willing buyer the right to use all or a portion of the water under that water right or entitlement.  

Water Well - A hole drilled into the ground to tap an underground water aquifer.  

Wetlands - Lands which are fully saturated or under water at least part of the year, like seasonal vernal pools 
or swamps.  

Wet Weather Flow – Dry weather flow combined with stormwater introduced into a combined sewer system, 
and dry weather flow combined with infiltration/inflow into a separate sewer system. 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 256 of 257



January 2016 
 

 
  

COMMONLY USED ABBREVIATIONS 
 

AQMD Air Quality Management District 

BOD Biochemical Oxygen Demand 

CARB California Air Resources Board 

CCTV Closed Circuit Television 

CWA Clean Water Act 

EIR Environmental Impact Report 

EPA U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

FOG Fats, Oils, and Grease 

GPD Gallons per day 

MGD Million gallons per day 

O & M Operations and Maintenance 

OSHA Occupational Safety and Health Administration  

POTW Publicly Owned Treatment Works 

PPM Parts per million 

RWQCB Regional Water Quality Control Board  

SARI Santa Ana River Inceptor 

SAWPA Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority 

SBVMWD San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District 

SCADA Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition system 

SSMP Sanitary Sewer Management Plan 

SSO Sanitary Sewer Overflow 

SWRCB State Water Resources Control Board  

TDS Total Dissolved Solids 

TMDL Total Maximum Daily Load 

TSS Total Suspended Solids 

WDR Waste Discharge Requirements 

YVWD Yucaipa Valley Water District 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 13, 2018 - Page 257 of 257




